



Abdullah Mohammed Hassan Alshehhi

Personal information

- Available on request
- Arkan.agri.rdi@gmail.com
Abdullah@ar7an.com
- +96895141219 / +96894030118
+971559995196
- 12-09-1976

Skills and Competencies

The Agriculture professional skilled Abdullah Mohammed Hassan Al Shehhi has over 19 years of expertise working within Oman and surrounding countries, as well traveled and educated professional with graduation in Crop Production, Plant Science BSC and a post Graduate in Plant production MSC and Industrial Innovation specialist. Abdulla has also been involved in many National & International Vocational Training programs, Forums and Study Groups. A committee, board member & Council member of many Government entities enables Abdullah to always be aware of what's happening within the Agricultural Eco System.

Languages



Work experience

- 2022-present** Employer: CORE SPC
Address: S. of Oman, Musandam, Bukah 812, P.O.Box 70
Position held: Owner & MD
- 2019-present** Employer: ARKAN agriculture Research and Studies
Address: UAE , Dubai , Por Said, Business village
Position held: Owner & MD
- 2011-present** Employer: ARKAN Research, Development, and Innovation
Address: S. of Oman, Musandam, Bukah 812, P.O.Box 70
Position held: Owner & MD
- 2017-present** Employer: Ministry of Regional Municipality & water Resources
Address: S. of Oman , Muscat , Ruwi (<https://mrmwr.gov.om/>)
Position held: Submarine spring water sources national team - Member
- 2016 - 2018** Employer: Agrisoil for Organic fertilizer trading
Address: Dubai, UAE
Position held: Executive Director for GCC
- 2014 - 2017** Employer: Agrisoil for Organic fertilizer trading
Address: Dubai, UAE
Position held: Executive Director for GCC
- 2013 - 2016** Employer: The Public Authority for SME Development (Riyada)
Address: S. of Oman , Muscat , Galah (<https://riyada.om/>)
Position held: Bored Member, Executive committee Member, Auditing committee member
- 2013 - 2016** Employer: Municipal council
Address: S. of Oman , Musandam , Kassab (@MusandamMC)
Position held: Elected Municipal Council member
- 2013 - 2016** Employer: Triangle Supply LLC
Address: S. of Oman, Musandam , Bukah
Position held: Funder and MD
- 2011-present** Employer: Oman Water Society OWS
Address: S. of Oman, Muscat, Alqubra (<http://www.omawns.org.om/>)
Position held: Member
Board member 2012 – 2014
Committee Member Scientific 2011 – present
- 2011 - 2013** Employer: Oman Chamber of Commerce and Industrial Musandam Branch
Address: S. of Oman , Musandam , Kassab (<https://chamberoman.om/>)
Position held: Main Community member and SME Committee Chairman
- 2011-present** Employer: Alorjwan for Agriculture Consultancy
Address: S. of Oman , Musandam , Bukah
Position held: Owner & MD
- 2006 - 2010** Employer: MRM & WR Musandam directorate
Address: S. of Oman, Musandam , Kassab (<https://mrmwr.gov.om/>)
Position held: Plantation and park head of department
- 1999 - 2006** Employer: MRM & WR Musandam directorate
Address: S. of Oman, Musandam , Kassab (<https://mrmwr.gov.om/>)
Position held: Agriculture Engineer

Education and Training

- 1999 - 2006** Postgraduate
SQU, MSc, Plant production
S. Of Oman, Muscat, Alkoud (<https://www.squ.edu.om/>)
- 1994 - 1999** Graduate
SQU, Bsc. Agriculture science, crop production
S. Of Oman, Muscat, Alkoud (<https://www.squ.edu.om/>)
- 1982 - 1994** Undergraduate
Almuhammadia school
S. Of Oman, Musandam, Bukah (@Al_Mohamdia)

Last workshops, conferences and training programs

- ◀2019▶
 - ◆ Escwa technical committee meeting and ETC's EGM on "green technology transfer, Adaptation and investment required for implementing SDG 12
 - ◆ Oman research and development national strategy 2 workshop
 - ◆ IIC industrial Innovation specialist program
 - ◆ Innovation: entrepreneurs of yesterday & the giants of today
 - ◆ Strategic success & Changing Business Environment
 - ◆ Marketing strategy Workshop
 - ◆ Industrial Innovation specialist
- ◀2018▶
 - ◆ Customer Value Management (CVM) workshop
 - ◆ The 9th GPCA Fertilizer Convention
- ◀2017▶
 - ◆ Silica in Agriculture 7th conference
- ◀2015▶
 - ◆ SME definitions workshop
 - ◆ SME symposium (Member of the Organizing Committee)
- ◀2014▶
 - ◆ SME strategic workshop
 - ◆ First Musandam symposium (Chairman of the Organizing Committee)
 - ◆ Municipal councils symposium
- ◀2013▶
 - ◆ National Symposium on community best practices
 - ◆ SME symposium (speaker)
- ◀2012▶
 - ◆ Third SME forum
 - ◆ Musandam strategic planning symposium
 - ◆ Strategic Planning
 - ◆ Workshop in Quality and add value for Agriculture SME
 - ◆ Oman Business Man Delegate to International organization
 - ◆ SME forum
 - ◆ GCC Malaysia Investment forum
 - ◆ Entrepreneurs workshop
 - ◆ Creative thinking and Innovation Techniques
- ◀2011▶
 - ◆ Economic Management for Oman